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STREET ADDRESS: 401 Locust Avenue HISTORIC NAME ©  Martha Jefferson Hospital
MAP & PARCEL:  52-324 DATE /PERIOD: 1929, 1952-54, 1964, 1972-76
CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK STYLE : o Colonial Revival

PRESENT ZONING~ B-1 HEIGHT (%o cdrnice) OR STORIES : 3%, 5 storeys
ORIGINAL OWNER: Martha Jefferson Hospital, Inc. DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA :

ORIGINAL USE: Hospital CONDITION : Good

PRESENT USE:  Hospital SURVEYOR | Bibb

PRESENT OWNER . Martha Jefferson Hospital & Sanitarium DATE OF SURVEY : Summer 1982

ADDRESS : 401 Locust Avenue Inc. SOURCES: Clay Thompson
Ch'ville, VA 22901

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

The oldest section of the present Martha Jefferson Hospital building, the Patterson wing, is a handsome Georgian

b Revival structure thirteen bays wide and 3% storeys above on English basement. Foundation and wall construction are
of brick.laid in stretcher bond with a stepped water table. Three projecting brick courses form a stringcourse
between the second and third storeys. There are quoins of rusticated brick at the corners of the building. The
medium-pi tched gable roof is covered with slate and has parapet gables and a shallow entablature with large
modillions covering the narrow frieze. At each end of the building, there are two exterior end chimneys with string-
courses and a curtain wall with a round-arched opening between the chimneys. There was originally a tall and

slender circular cupola with a dome supported on columns. Windows are double-sash, 12-over-12 light, of diminishing
height, with architrave trim, wooden sills, and jack arches with stone keystone. The short basement windows have
moulded surrounds. Their double-hung sashes have been replaced with one-light fixed sashes. There are six slate
walled, gable-roofed dormers on the front and rear elevations. Pilasters supporting the cornice returns flank the
circular-headed double-sash windows with cartouche There is a slightly projecting pedimented central pavillion on
the facade, three bays wide, with rusticated brick quoins. The fan window in the pediment has been replaced with

an air conditioner. Although there is no access to it, the ornate frontispiece entrance remains. A 6-over-6 light
window with spandrel, sidelights, and transom replaces the door in the paneled entry recess. Ashlar pilasters
flanking the recess carry a broken semi-eliptical pediment with a pineapple and foliage. The second storey window
above the entrance is set directly upon that pediment. Its shape repeats that of its arched hood on consoles., It
has a shouldered architrave and brick quoins. The bay is further enriched by relief decoration above the hood.

Above that is a panel with the name ''Martha Jefferson Hospital''. There is a simple tripartite window at the third
level. There is a deeper projecting central pavillion on the rear elevation. A flat-roofed three-storey sun parlor
projects from this pavillion. The third storey is an addition, lacking the corner quoins. There are tri-partite
windows with jack arches on the sides of the sun parlor; the 1976 hospital addition covers its rear elevation. A

two storey porch covers the central bay of the south end of the building. (A matching porch at the north end was
removed when the Rucker wing was added in 1952-54). |t is arcaded at the first level, with two round-arched

openings front and rear and a semi-eliptical opening at the south end. These have been filled with double-sash
windows over paneled spandrels. At the second level, coupled Tuscan columns support an entablature with dentil
moulding, and there is a Colonial Revival balustrade. It has been semi-enclosed with screens and sliding glass

doors set interior to the columns and balustrade. The flat porch roof is covered with and it has a Chinese
Chippendale roof balustrade. '

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

The Martha Jefferson Hospital was organized in 1304. A lot had been purchased the previous year (City DB 14-361) and
‘construction was begun immediately by Charlottesville Lumber Co. The first building was located at 921 E. High St.
on the site of the emergency entrance to the south wing of the 1976 addition to the present hospi tal building. It
was a 3% storey brick building with a mediumpitched hip roof, three dormers on the east and west side, and an
entrance tower over the center of the 5-bay facade (3rd storey was 6 bays). The tower had three round arched windows
at the fourth level and a step Mansard roof with metal cresting. A two-storey, semi-octagonal Tuscan-columned veranda
(or porte cochere wity veranda above) covered the facade. At the third level, its flat roof with match ing

balustrade was used as an open deck. Additional land was purchased in 1925 and 1928 (DB 50-188; 62-133 £ 135, 68-7).
I't was designed by the Lynchburg architectural firm of Johnson and Branham and built by H. A. Lucas of Roanoke. The
1904 building was made thereafter as a residence hall for nurses and was eventually demolished in 1972, The Rucker
Wing, north of the Patterson Wing, was built in 1952-54, Designed by Stainback & Scribner, it was built by the

Henry B. Graham Co. It included a new entrance also on locust Avenue. The Patterson Wing was remodeled and its
front entrance closed. In 1964, the Rucker Wing was enlarged and extended to the west. Stainback & Scribner were
again the architects, and R. E. Lee & Son, Inc. was the builder. Another large section, south of the Rucker Wing
and west of the Patterson Wing, partially on the site of the 1904 building, was compelted in 1976. {t was designed
by the Richmond firm of Baskerville and Son & built by the English Construction Co. The north elevation of the

re Wing was L e
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901 East Jefferson St.

611 Preston Place

University of Virginia

215 Montebello Circle
B02 East Jefferson St,
221.333 West Main St.
Cherry Ave, & 9th St.
1111-1113% West Main &t,.
50% West Main Street
1201 East Jeffersonst.

1211 West Main Street

Route 29 North
1301 Wertlend Street
302 Riverside Avenue
418 Pifth Street S5W
208 Sprigg Lane
1901 East Market St,

759 Belmont Avenue
/7L censt Avtmae
SO TS —— A

104 Twelfth Street NW

810 Locust Averiue

409 Ridge Street

1800 - 1861

(Nineteenth Century to Civil War)

Jordan-Leitch-Morgen-Haden
House

Wyndhurst Quarters

Academical Village

Montebello
Carter-Gilmer House
Pitts~Inge House
Oak Lawn

John Vowles House

Paxton Place

. The Farm

Heiskell-McKennie-Livers
House

Carr House at The Meadows
Wertenbaker House

House at Pireus
Hawkins~Wondree House
Moresa

Pireus Store

Rzlmont

01d House at Locust Grove

Vowles House Kitchen

Locust Grove

Dunkun-Spooner-Brow:. House

1806, ¢.18847,
- 1907

c,.1812-20

1817-25,
1895-99

1819-20
1820
1820
1822
1823
c.1824
1826

1826

¢.1830

c.1830
1830~1840
18%2-40, 1892
c.1835
18%5-40

c.1837

Colonial Revival

Vernacular

Roman Revival/
Neo-Clessical Revival

Jeffersonian
Federal
Federal
Jeffersonian
Federal
Federal
Jeffersonian

Federal

Vernacular

Federal

No Identifiable Style
Vernacular

late Georgien

No Identifieble Style

¢.1839, c.1890's?

1046-47

c.18397,
€.1920's

184044
1842, ¢.1895

Colonial Revival

Vernacular
Late Georgian

No Identifiable Style
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Even as late as the turn of
the cenlury pecple were smart
not to get il in Charlattesville.
There weren't any haspitals.

The wealthy and the poor
suffered and died at home and
oceasional surgery usually was
performed on the kitchen table.
It was a long way from the
city that now has two hos-
pitals and a sanatorjum with
some 1,000 beds for the il

The Martha Jefferson Hos-
pital, which is observing Na-
tional Hospital Week this week,
came into being in July 1904

something should be done for
their privafe patients.

© Ward patients were being
admitted to the University of
Virginia Hospital, which had
_been opened a couple of years
before. Anyone with available
funds found himself doomed to

fight his illoess 2t home, with!

usuaily  juexperienced  mem-
bers of his farmily playing the
role of nurses.

Martha Jeflerson Hospital,
named in haonor of Thomas
Jeiferson's daughter, is a pri-
_vately operated. non - profit
institution owned by a corpora-
tion with a governing board. It
has a capacily now of 136 beds
and 20 bassinets.

The doctors who planned the
original hospital were William
Randolph, a 'great-grandson of
Thomas Jefferson; Dr. Charles
Venable, Dr. J. Hamilton
Browning and Dr. Hugh Nel-
son. It was buill from the sale
of honds and stock.

. When the Martha Jeferson
opened, its staff consisted of
Miss Mary Fletcher, the super-
intendent; Miss Virginia Thack-
er, the house-keeper; an un-
« salaried intern and one student
nurse.
- The hospilal and jts staff
could care for eight patients a
- day and that took care of ex-
. Penses of the institution. Af-
& oo i A . - i

h

ter all, the superintendent’s
salary was only $25 a month.

The Martha Jefferson  was
smodern rom ihe  start., how-
ever, It owned the first x-ray
machize in this areaand it had
a  clinical laboratory  where
frozen seciions and routine
urine, blood and sputum studies
could bhe made.

lance, ‘It was a~ one-horse,
‘Covered affair, a high class
spring wagon, that was the
terror  of reluctant patients

+with broken bones, headaches
because the town doctors feft] ™" n bones, headaches,

gastroenleritis and the like.
At the second meeting of the
board. even before the hospital
opened. it was decided to have
a nurses training school. This

P

eeed R

It had the city’s first ambu- A

+ Commission on Accreditation of
Hospitals. - : .
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[school that turned out register-
jed nurses operated until 1933

i the expense necessary

jcrate it -
I In 1953. however. the Mar%
'tha Jefferson opened a School !*

of Practical Nursing in con-
junction with Albemarle High
School and that is still op
eraling,

In its first three years the

hospital’s  daily census ran,

By 1928 the original hos-
pital, a red brick building fac-|
ing on East High Street {hat
is now the nurses home, was
too old and too out of date. A
new building was badly necd-
ed. ;

The hospital received $1060,000
under the will of Mr. and Ars.
J. A. Patterson, so the Patter-
son Wing was bulll and opensd
Dee, 6, 1929, with a capacity
of 50 beds.

The Rucker Wing was open-
ed in 1854, Funds were obtain-
ed under the Hill - Burton Act,:
from the Rucker Estate, byi
private donations and by bor-
rowing from the hospilal's en-
dowment fund.

The Patterson Wing was re-
modeled and  opened in 1933
and in 1964 an addition to the
Rucker Wing brought bed ca-
pacity to 136 and provided
more space for the maternity
floor and the operating rocms.

A Ford Foundation grant of
$31,000 helped to pay for air
‘conditioning the hospital.

The Martha Jeiferson  is
fully accredited by the Joint

. In 1965, 644 babies were horn
al the Martha Jefferson Hos-
pital, 4,767 opcrations were
performed and 5777 persons
were admitied. The hospital has
265 paid employes and 127
girls have graduated from- Al
bemarle High School and the
Martha  Jefferson Hospital
School of Practical Nursing.
Thursday, May 12, is Flor-
ence  Nightingale's birthday.

On that day tea will be served |

in the Martha Jetferson lobby
by the nursing siaff for visi-
tors and families of hospital
patients.

when it was closed hecanse of
to op-

from low of five or six pa- |
tients to as many as 18 or 20.
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